
FLORIDA WING, CIVIL AIR PATROL 
Request for Member Flight Training 

 
 
 
 

Unit Name 
 

Unit Mailing Address 
 

City State Zip 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR: FLORIDA WING COMMANDER 

FROM: Unit or Group Level Requestor 

1. Request  Rank_  CAPID   
be authorized to receive cadet/senior member flight training IAW CAPR 70-1, Para 6.1. 

 
Glider Private Pilot    Airplane Commercial Rating    

 

Glider Commercial Pilot   _Airplane Instructor Rating   
 

Glider Instructor Rating    Airplane Instrument Rating    
 

Airplane Private Pilot Certificate (Cadets Only Including Cadet Wings Program)    
 

Aircraft Type    N_   
 

CFI Name(s)   CAPID(s)   
 

2. All Member flight training will be conducted IAW CAPR 70-1 Para 6.1 and FLWG Supplement to CAPR 70-1. 
 

 
Requestor Date 

By checking this box, I hereby acknowledge that I am responsible for all fuel and maintenance costs. 
 

 
Unit Commander Date 

 

 
Group Commander Date 

 

 
FLWG DOV Date 

 

 
FLORIDA WING COMMANDER Date 

 

Approved ( ) Disapproved ( ) 
 

cc: Wing File 
Unit Personnel 
Individual 
Flight Instructor(s) 
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